
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda
Board of Commissioners


    March 25, 2010
   7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


A. Presentation of a Proclamation for “National Telecommunicator’s Week”,
April 11-17, 2010.


B. Presentation of the Government Finance Officers Association Distinguished
Budget Award for Fayette County’s annual budget document for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2010.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of staff’s recommendations to extend Proposals P558, P614, and
P623 to Building Maintenance Services, Inc. and Imagann Cleaning Service,
Inc. for one additional year, effective on July 1, 2010, at an aggregate cost
of $60,396.00.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to revise authorization levels for routine
recurring wire transfers as they are related to daily operations.


3. Approval of staff’s request for $4,270 from the County’s Self Insured Medical
Account to purchase an electronic mail encryption product from PGP to aid
in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
(HIPAA).


4. Approval of local legislation which updates the supplements received by
Superior Court Judges in the Griffin Judicial Circuit.


5. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Department to amend the Overtime
Budget Account for the Criminal Investigations Division by $2,518.82 for
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal
Agencies.


6. Approval of a request from the Sheriff’s Department to amend the Overtime
Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $6,059.15 for
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal
Agencies.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 305-5200
Fax: (770) 305-5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
March 25, 2010
Page 2


7. Approval of request from the Sheriff to amend the Sheriff’s Department’s State Confiscated Technical Services
Revenue Account by $860.00 to recognize abandoned monies ordered by the State to be retained for law
enforcement enhancement.


8. Approval of request from the Sheriff to amend the Sheriff’s Department’s State Confiscated Technical Services
Revenue Account by $1,324.00 to recognize abandoned monies ordered by the State to be retained for law
enforcement enhancement.


9. Approval of staff’s request to authorize an additional $1,675, funded from the Vehicle Replacement Fund for
lettering and graphics for a vehicle assigned to Fire and Emergency Services.


10. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #738 to Bennett Fire Products, Inc., Fisher Scientific
Company, and North American Fire Equipment Company for the purchase of protective clothing for the
Department of Fire and Emergency Services.


11. Approval of staff’s recommendation to authorize execution of a contract with the Georgia Department of
Transportation for Local Assistance Road Program (LARP) funding for resurfacing projects for 2010.


12. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award engineering and design services for Special Purpose Local Option
Sales Tax (SPLOST) Westbridge Road bridge improvements at Morning Creek (Project No. B-2) to Heath &
Lineback Engineers, Inc., in accordance with a schedule of fees in the company’s proposal.


13. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award engineering and design services for Special Purpose Local Option
Sales Tax (SPLOST) intersection improvements at Old Ford Road and SR 279 (Project No. FC-8) to McGee
Partners, Inc., in accordance with a schedule of fees included in the company’s proposal.


14. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award engineering and design services for Special Purpose Local Option
Sales Tax (SPLOST) intersection improvements at Newton Road at SR 92 (Project No. FC-14) to LAI
Engineering in accordance with a schedule of fees included in the company’s proposal.


15. Approval of staff’s request to award bid #736 to Martin Edwards & Associates, Inc. for grinding vegetative debris
at the Fayette County Transfer Station, in the amount of $39,500 and a price per cubic yard of $1.20.


16. Approval of staff’s recommendation to extend the agreement of Bid #649 for the printing of water bill forms and
envelops to the two lowest bidders, HB Solutions, and IF IT’S PRINTED, for one year, at an aggregate cost of
$20,599.78.


17. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to accept the Eco-South Biological and Habitat Monitoring
Proposal for the Lake McIntosh / Line Creek Project, for the year 2010, at a cost not to exceed $27,190.


18. Approval of the Board of Commissioners March 3, 2010 Workshop Meeting Minutes and March 11, 2010
Meeting Minutes. 







Agenda
March 25, 2010
Page 3


NEW BUSINESS:


C. Consideration of Water Committee’s recommendation that the County relocate the 10" waterline near the
intersection of Hilo Road and State Route 92 to accommodate roadway improvements planned by the Georgia
Department of Transportation.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Presentation of a Proclamation for "National Telecommunicators Week", April 11-17, 2010.


Thousands of dedicated Telecommunicators serve the citizens of the United States by answering telephone and radio calls for police, fire 


and emergency medical services and by dispatching the appropriate assistance as quickly as possible.  The Associated Public Safety 


Communications Officers, Inc., an organization of professionals engaged in the design, installation and operations of emergency 


response communications, has set aside the second week in April annually to recognize Telecommunicators and their crucial role in the 


protection of life and property.


Adopt proclamation recognizing the efforts of our County's 911 Communications professionals and "National Telecommunicators' Week".


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, March 25, 2010







 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PROCLAMATION 
 


RECOGNIZING NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATORS’ WEEK AND THE 
FAYETTE COUNTY ENHANCED 911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER 


 
 


WHEREAS,   Each day, citizens dial 911 for help in emergencies; and whether there is 
a house fire, an auto accident, a sudden heart attack or an injured child, the prompt 
response of Public Safety personnel to these desperate calls for help is essential to 
the continued well being of our community and its’ residents; and 
 


WHEREAS,  Fayette County Communications Officers are the first responders who provide a calm 
and reassuring voice to the caller; who obtain critical information and disseminate the 
information to the appropriate Fire, Emergency Medical Services, and Law 
Enforcement personnel when emergencies occur; and 


       
WHEREAS,   Public Safety Telecommunicators are more than a calm and reassuring   
   voice, they are devoted, knowledgeable and highly trained professionals  
   with a relentless willingness to serve their public; and  
 
WHEREAS, Emergencies can strike at any time and we, the community, rely on the vigilance and 


the preparedness of these individuals 24 hours a day, 365 days a year; and  
 
WHEREAS,   The Public Safety community appreciates the critical function of the 
   Communications Officer and recognizes that our health, safety and well   
   being are often dependent on the commitment and steadfast devotion of  
   our Public Safety Telecommunicators; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA, do hereby 
proclaim the week of April 11– 17, 2010, as “National Telecommunicators’ Week” in Fayette County, and in doing 
so express on behalf of our residents and visitors our appreciation to those who are the first point of contact when 
an emergency, disaster, or other critical incident occurs within our community.  We thank you for your willingness 
to perform a job that often goes unheralded and without thanks but without which many lives would be affected 
forever.  Thank you for a job well done. 
  
 So Resolved this 25th Day of March, 2010, by the 
 
 
        BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
        FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
                   __________________________ 
           Jack R. Smith, Chairman 





		911 Communications- Resolution Agenda Request File.pdf

		911 Communications- Resolution Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Buildings and Grounds Greg Ownby


Approval of staff's recommendation to extend Proposals P558, P614, and P623 to Building Maintenance Services, Inc. and Imagann 


Cleaning Service, Inc. for one additional year, effective on July 1, 2010, at an aggregate cost of $60,396.00.


On May 11, 2006, the Board of Commissioners awarded an annual contract for Proposal  #558 to Building Maintenance Services for 


$1,750/month and Imagann Cleaning Services for $705/month.  Building Maintenance Services was authorized to clean the Public Works 


Building for $350/month, the Kiwanis Park Gym for $525/month, the Recreation Activities House for $500/month and the McElroy House 


for $375/month.  At the time authorization was given, Imagann Cleaning Services was cleaning the Fayette County Library and the Water 


System Building on McDonough Road.  The Board's authorization enabled Imaggan Cleaning Services to also clean the Pubic Defenders 


Office for $348/month and the 911 Communications Building for $357/month. 


  


During August and September 2007, the Board of Commissioners awarded Proposal #P614 and Proposal #P623 to C&T Janitorial 


Services for the purpose of cleaning the Fayette County Library and Water System Building for $1,663/month and $715/month 


respectively.  In July 2008, Fayette County terminated its agreement with C&T Janitorial Services and Imagann Cleaning Services 


resumed cleaning the Fayette County Library and Water System.  Imagann will clean the 911 Communications extension $200/monthly. 


 


Staff is recommending that Proposals P558, P614, and P623 be extended for one year to both Building Maintenance Services and 


Imagann Cleaning Services.  Both companies will maintain their fees as approved at the April 23, 2009 Commission meeting.


Extend Proposals P558, P614, and P623 to both Building Maintenance Services, Inc. and Imaggan Cleaning Services for one additional 


year, effective July 1, 2010, at an aggregate cost of $60,396.


Much of the funding for this request has been budgeted in Buildings and Grounds' General Fund.  The Water System, 911 


Communications, and the Library also have funds allotted in their budgets for their portions of these proposals.


Yes Thursday, April 23, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010



























Vendor Location Monthly Cost Yearly Cost


Building Maintenance Service Kiwanis Park Gym 525.00            6,300.00       
Building Maintenance Service McElroy House 375.00            4,500.00       
Building Maintenance Service Public Works 350.00$          4,200.00$     
Building Maintenance Service Recreation Activities House 500.00            6,000.00       
Imagann Cleaning Service 911 Comm. Extension 200.00            2,400.00       
Imagann Cleaning Service 911 Communications 357.00            4,284.00       
Imagann Cleaning Service Library 1,663.00         19,956.00     
Imagann Cleaning Service Public Defenders 348.00            4,176.00       
Imagann Cleaning Service Water System 715.00            8,580.00       


5,033.00$       60,396.00$   





		Buildings and Grounds- Cleaning Services Agenda Request File.pdf

		Buildings and Grounds- Cleaning Services Backup

		Buildings and Grounds- Cleaning Services Backup.pdf

		Cost Support








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


 March 3, 2010
 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, March 3, 2010, at  3:30
p.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room, Suite 100 of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall
Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
________________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman Smith.


Chairman Smith called the March 3, 2010 Workshop Meeting to order at 3:32 p.m.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Frady moved to accept the agenda as published.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The
motion passed unanimously.


OLD BUSINESS:


A. Presentation of an update on the County’s 2010 Transportation Work Plan by Public Works Director,
Phil Mallon.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon gave an update on the County’s 2010 Transportation Work Plan, including
resurfacing, new paving, right-of-way maintenance, gravel road maintenance, mowing, SPLOST projects, and
projects involving the Georgia Department of Transportation.







Minutes
March 3, 2010
Page Number 2


Commissioner Hearn requested that Mr. Mallon provide quarterly reports, instead of monthly reports, as they
pertain to Georgia Department of Transportation, or GDOT, projects.  He added that he wanted state
transportation projects completed in a timely manner and that the Board could help expedite those GDOT
projects that were “falling behind”by contacting elected officials at the State level.  Chairman Smith agreed with
Commissioner Hearn, but he emphasized that if there is a major change with the GDOT projects the Board
would need to know about it quickly. Commissioner Frady added that he would like to have greater
communication between Fayette County and the GDOT.  


The Board requested for another update during the April 2010 Workshop Meeting.  A copy of the request and
presentation material, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


B. Tony Parrott, Director of Utility Services, will present an update on the County’s Street Light District
Ordinance.


Director of Utility Services Tony Parrott updated the Board concerning the County’s Street Light District
Ordinance by noting deficiencies and inconsistencies in the administration of the ordinance.  Discussion
followed.  The Board and the County Administrator agreed that a comprehensive review of this issue should
occur and Mr. Parrott was directed to return to the Board with the results of his review and recommendations
for resolving the problems related to this ordinance.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


C. Probate Judge Ann Jackson will present information concerning an upcoming request for assistance
in funding case management software for her office.


Probate Judge Ann Jackson and Chief Probate Clerk Melissa Skiff presented information concerning an
upcoming request for assistance in funding to purchase case management software for the Probate Court.
Judge Jackson stated that when she began serving as Probate Judge last year the Court did not have an
adequate case management system.  Complicating the matter is that the State of Georgia has no money
available to improve or expand the case management system.  She reported that the Court has interviewed
and evaluated vendors and systems, and that the Court has decided on a particular case management software
system.  She explained the aggregate cost of the system would be comprised of an up-front cost of $12,000,
the cost to upgrade the Probate Court’s computers, and an additional $250 monthly fee.  She reminded the
Board it had approved $6,000 in her Fiscal Year 2010 budget for audio capability in the Probate courtroom,
and she requested the money be transferred to be used for the purchase of the software system.  She asked
that the remaining $6,000 up-front cost be provided from the County’s contingency funds.  She explained that
funds collected by the court could be used to pay the monthly fees.  There was no information regarding how
much money would be required to upgrade the computers, but Judge Jackson speculated there funds would
be minimal since only six computers would require the upgrade.  Discussion followed.  County Administrator
Jack Krakeel recommended contingency funds be utilized if the Board approves the Judge’s request during
the March 11, 2010 meeting.


The Board asked for Judge Jackson’s request to be placed on the March 11, 2010 Agenda and that information
be provided telling how much it would cost to upgrade the Court’s computers.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
March 3, 2010
Page Number 3


D. Discussion of the International Property Maintenance Code and property maintenance issues.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina and Interim Director of Permits and Inspections Joe
Scarborough discussed the International Property Maintenance Code and property maintenance issues;
particularly the impact they have in Fayette County.  Mr. Frisina informed the Board that, due to the ongoing
foreclosure crisis, there are residential structures in Fayette County that have been abandoned and that may
present certain hazards to Fayette’s citizens.  He reported that many of the properties have owners that cannot
be located so in order to correct the problems county funds may necessarily have to be expended.


The Board discussed the problem and methods available to address it but gave no direction.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


E. Presentation of employee health options and various funding methods for the period of June 1, 2010
through May 31, 2011.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel, Human Resources Director Connie Boehnke, Mr. Scott Burrell, President
of Pacific General Financial, Account Executive Jacqueline Turner of Pacific General Financial, and Mr. Jeffrey
Godfree of Meritain Health discussed employee health options and various funding methods available to
Fayette County for the period of June 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011 with the Board.  


The Board directed that the recommendations presented to it be placed on the March 11, 2010 Agenda.  A copy
of the request and presentation, identified as “Attachment 5", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


Google’s Broadband Initiative: County Administrator Jack Krakeel reported that Google has begun an initiative where
interested communities may apply for a project in which Google will come into the community and provide broadband
capability that would increase computing speed 100x.  He explained it is a fully-funded, competitive opportunity that will
be extremely competitive as other communities around the nation are expected to make application.   He informed the
Board that a number of Fayette’s municipalities have expressed interest in competing for this opportunity and that he
has already created a project team, which is internal to the county, to look at the initiative.  He asked for the Board to
concur with the actions taken with respect to applying for this opportunity and to approve moving forward in the process.
Discussion followed.


The Board concurred to the actions as requested and directed that members from the Fayette County Development
Authority be included in the project team.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


There was no Attorney’s Report.


STAFF REPORTS


There were no Staff Reports.







Minutes
March 3, 2010
Page Number 4


BOARD REPORTS


Permit Fee Reimbursement: Commissioner Horgan informed the Board of a citizen who paid approximately $5,600
for commercial greenhouse permit fees just prior to the Board’s action last week that reduced the amount of similar
permit fees.  He requested that the Board authorize a reimbursement for the difference.  It was noted that currently no
work has commenced on the greenhouses; thus the County has not incurred any expenses related to the construction
of the greenhouses.  County Attorney Scott Bennett counseled that, at a minimum, the applicant could withdraw his
existing permit with the fee refunded and the permit could be reissued under the new fee structure.  Discussion followed.


The Board concurred that since no expenses had been incurred by the County, the applicant would be allowed to
withdraw his existing permit, have his money returned to him in total, and then he could reapply for a permit with the new
fee structure.  


House Bill 1218: Chairman Smith informed the Board that he went to Atlanta yesterday and spoke to the House’s
Transportation Subcommittee of the Georgia General Assembly regarding the Governor’s House Bill 1218.  He explained
that he has some issues with the bill, most notably that it removes local governments’ controls of the section of
transportation projects.  He wanted the Board to know that he objected that part of the bill as well as several other parts.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


There was no Executive Session.


ADJOURNMENT


When no further business came before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the March 3, 2010 Workshop Meeting at
5: 40 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
     Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 25th day of March, 2010.


___________________________________
       Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


March 11, 2010
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, March 11, 2010, at 7:00
p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________
Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Hearn offered the Invocation. 
Pledge of Allegiance.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Commissioner Horgan made a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


Chairman Smith recognized the members of Scout Troop #74 and remarked that these scouts were working on their
community badge.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. PRESENTATION OF A PROCLAMATION TO “KEEP FAYETTE FIRST!” BY PARTNERING WITH THE U.S.


CENSUS BUREAU TO HELP ENSURE A FULL AND ACCURATE COUNT IN 2010:


Chairman Smith read the Proclamation to “Keep Fayette First” and presented this to members of the Complete Count
Committee Phyllis Blake of the Fayette County Chapter of the NAACP, Ruby Edwards of the Caribbean Society  and
Director of Community Development Pete Frisina and Assistant Director Tom Williams. A copy of the request and
Proclamation, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov





Board of Commissioners Minutes


March 11, 2010


Page 2


B. PRESENTATION OF A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING MARCH 15 AS THE BIRTHDAY OF THE AMERICAN
LEGION:


Chairman Smith read the Resolution recognizing March 15 as the birthday of the American Legion and presented this
to the members of Post 105 and post 50.  A copy of the request and Resolution, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follow
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


PUBLIC COMMENT:
There were none.  


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Horgan requested that item #4 be removed for further discussion.  Commissioner
Horgan made a motion to approve consent agenda items #1-8 with the exception of item #4 as presented.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


ROAD DEPT - BID #729 AWARDED TO E.R. SNELL CONTRACTING, INC. AND C.W. MATTHEWS FOR ASPHALT:
1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award annual Bid #729 as a split award to E. R. Snell Contracting, Inc.


and C.W. Matthews, Inc. as primary vendors and C. W. Matthews, Inc. and E. R. Snell Contracting, Inc. as
secondary vendors for asphalt to be used in paving and resurfacing projects.  A copy of the request and
backup, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


ROAD DEPT - BID #734 AWARDED TO CURB SPECIALIST, INC. AND TRAMMELL-HORTON CONTRACTING LLC
FOR MISCELLANEOUS CONCRETE WORK:
2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #734 to Curb Specialist, Inc. as the primary vendor and to


Trammell-Horton Contracting LLC as the secondary vendor for an annual contract for miscellaneous concrete
work to be used in various construction and road maintenance projects.  A copy of the request and backup,
identified as “Attachment No. 4", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


ROAD DEPT - BID #735 AWARDED TO PEEK PAVEMENT MARKINGS LLC FOR ROADWAY STRIPING AND
PAVEMENT MARKING:
3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #735 to Peek Pavement Markings LLC for an annual contract


for roadway striping and pavement marking services to be used in various construction and road maintenance
projects.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.  


SOLID WASTE - BID #736 FOR GRINDING VEGETATIVE DEBRIS TABLED:
4. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #736 to Martin Edwards & Associates for grinding vegetative


debris at the Fayette County Transfer Station, in the amount of $39,500 and a price per cubic yard of $1.20.
A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.  


Commissioner Horgan remarked that he had spoken with some of the companies who had been in this process of
bidding for this debris and they had indicated that the County could do some things differently with this grinding contract.
He said one company had indicated to him that they would do a one time grind and do a three year contract and not
charge the County to grind anymore for three years and also pay the County $1.00 to $2.00 per ton that this company
removes as well as provide the mulch for County citizens.  He said another problem that he had been made aware of
was that there are commercial companies coming into the landfill and having County employees load their trucks and







Board of Commissioners Minutes


March 11, 2010


Page 3


then taking that mulch and selling it to people for landscaping.  He asked for the Board’s consideration to table this item
in order to look at other avenues for this process.    


County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that the only comment that he had received from any other competitor with
respect to this issue was that they could not compete at this pricing level.  He said he explained to that competitor that
by law the County was obligated to take the lowest bid and make that a recommendation to the Board of Commissioners.
He stated if the Board wanted staff to pursue a different track in terms of looking at the potential sale of mulch, this could
certainly be done.  He said in prior years there had been discussions regarding the sale of mulch that met without much
success in terms of a vendor willing to pay for excess mulch or acquire mulch from the County.  He commented in regard
to County employees loading mulch for commercial activity.  He said the mulch was available for the citizens of Fayette
County and this could certainly be monitored to make sure that did not occur.  He said if the Board would like staff to look
at alternatives and pursue other options, this could certainly be done.  


Chairman Smith asked if the County had looked into purchasing a grinder and Mr. Krakeel replied yes and noted that
the cost was substantial and the additional maintenance of the equipment would be significant.  


Commissioner Maxwell asked if there was a time deadline on awarding this bid and if there would be any problem if the
Board did not award it tonight and County Attorney Scott Bennett replied that he was not sure how long staff had made
the bid available.  


Commissioner Hearn said he would certainly be in favor of looking at other options if there was a vendor who could talk
to the Board at the next workshop to give the Board some ideas on other ways that the County might be able to save
money in handling this. 


Commissioner Horgan said the one vendor that he had spoken with indicated to him that they could come in and grind
the mulch, provide mulch for the citizens as well as pay the County for what they would haul off themselves.  He said
the vendor also indicated that this could be done at no cost to the County after the initial grind.  He felt this was
something that needed to be looked into, and Mr. Krakeel replied that staff would be glad to make those contacts and
followup on this.  


Chairman Smith said he had no objection to look into other methods, but he did not feel this was the time to do that.  He
said the County had gone through the bid process and had a low bid in hand and he felt by not awarding this bid it would
be akin to throwing out the process and starting over which he felt was a dangerous precedent to set.  He said he would
prefer proceeding through the low bid award and then review alternate methods so the next time this comes up there
would be other avenues to pursue.  


Commissioner Frady remarked that there was a bid on the table and it was in good faith and he felt this Board needed
to honor the bid.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion to approve staff’s recommendation to award Bid #736 to Martin Edwards &
Associates for grinding vegetative debris at the Fayette County Transfer Station in the amount of $39,500.  Chairman
Smith seconded the motion.  The motion failed 2-3 with Commissioners Maxwell, Horgan and Hearn voting in opposition.


Chairman Smith asked how the Board wanted to proceed in this matter.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


March 11, 2010


Page 4


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to table Bid  #736 for grinding of vegetative debris at the Fayette County Transfer
Station. Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 3-2 with Chairman Smith and Commissioner
Frady voting in opposition.


ROAD DEPT - INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH FAYETTEVILLE FOR RESURFACING OF BRANDON
LANE AND HIGHVIEW TRACE:
5. Approval of staff’s recommendation to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with Fayetteville for the


resurfacing of Brandon Lane and Highview Trace.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment
No. 7, follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


FINANCE DEPT - FY 2011 BUDGET CALENDAR AND BUDGET PARAMETERS APPROVED:       
6. Approval of staff’s recommendation for the FY 2011budget calendar and budget parameters.  A copy of the


request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


GIS COMMITTEE - CONTRACT APPROVED WITH KUCERA INTERNATIONAL, INCORPORATED FOR AERIAL
ORTHOPHOTOGRAPHY:
7. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the County enter into a contract with Kucera International, Incorporated


for aerial orthophotography in the amount of $24,822.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as
“Attachment No. 9", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


MINUTES:
8. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meeting held on February 25, 2010.


OLD BUSINESS:
C. CONSIDERATION OF STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION THAT THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEE HEALTH


BENEFIT BE CHANGED FROM A “FULLY INSURED” PLAN TO A “SELF-INSURED” PLAN:


Director of Human Resources Connie Boehnke remarked that Mr. Scott Burrell had presented the Board with an
alternative to the current funding method at the March 3  Workshop meeting as well as alternatives to the employeerd


health plan and ancillary benefits.  She asked if the Board had any questions regarding staff’s recommendation.


Commissioner Hearn asked for assurances from the Human Resources staff that every employee would be treated
openly and fairly and be guided through this process.  Ms. Boehnke replied that she could assure him of that and
remarked that the Human Resources Department had ample lead time to make this a great opportunity for employees
to meet with any representative that they would like to.


Ms. Boehnke said staff’s recommendation also included the County continuing to utilize the services of Scott Burrell of
Pacific General Financial, changing ancillary services to Assurant and changing to a self-insured plan with Meritain
Health.  


Chairman Smith commended Ms. Boehnke and her staff and the outside consultants as well for the effort put forth in
this recommendation to bring the Board to a point where there is comparable insurance coverage without having to suffer
through a 23% insurance increase this year as well as the volatility that has been seen in the insurance market over the
last several years.  He said the increases of 17% to 20% per year was not something that the County could manage in
a time when revenues were declining.  He asked for the Board’s consideration in this matter.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


March 11, 2010


Page 5


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to convert the County’s employee health insurance from a “fully insured” plan
to a self-insured plan; to engage the services of Meritain Health as third party administrator for health, dental, vision and
flexible spending accounts; to have employee life insurance, and short and long term disability benefits provided by
Assurant; that Pacific General Financial and Scott Burrell continue to serve as the County’s group benefits advisor; and
that the Chairman be authorized to execute any and all documents necessary to effect these changes, including non-
renewal notices to the current providers of these services, BC/BS and greater life.  Commissioner Frady seconded the
motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 10", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


County Administrator Jack Krakeel interjected that in addition to negating the 23% increase that was quoted to the
County with respect to the fully insured plan, the projections were that the self-insured plan would at a minimum save
the County approximately $383,000 over current expenditures, and the potential for saving the County up to $1.4 million.


NEW BUSINESS:
D.             CONSIDERATION OF STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION TO ESTABLISH A PENSION COMMITTEE FOR THE


QUARTERLY REVIEW OF FUND PERFORMANCE FOR THE COUNTY’S DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN,
401A AND 457B RETIREMENT PLANS:


County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that consistent with the plan provider that the County has for its 401A and
457B Retirement Plans was the establishment of a pension committee that could monitor fund performance that make
up these individual plans.  He said the function of this committee would be to meet on a quarterly basis to review that
fund performance.  He said the objectives that guide the fund performance are actually developed by the plan provider.
He said to his knowledge there had never been such a committee in Fayette County and he was asking for the Board’s
consideration to formally appoint a pension committee that could meet to review how these funds perform and then make
recommendations should a fund be closed or a new fund brought in for the employees to consider investing in.  He said
the Board had already developed a sound and consistent policy and there was a formal policy on investment here in the
County.  He said the Board had already decided on a suitable investment provider as well as selecting the diversified
investment options with varying objectives and risk return objectives.  He remarked that the pension committee’s purpose
would primarily be one of monitoring and evaluating performance results of the individual funds that make up the portfolio
of funds that are made available to employees in the 401A and 457B Plans. He said it was his recommendation to
appoint the members as identified in the agenda request and specifically to appoint a member of the Board of
Commissioners to the pension committee as well.  


Chairman Smith asked Commissioner Frady if he would serve on this committee as representative of the Board of
Commissioners.  Commissioner Frady replied that he would be glad to serve on this committee.  Commissioner Maxwell
felt Vice Chairman Frady was going to do a good job being the Board’s representative on this committee, but suggested
a review of the Commissioner position annually or bi-annually or something of that nature might be a good idea.  


Chairman Smith made a motion to approve the formation of a Pension Committee consisting of Board of Commissioners
Vice Chairman Herb Frady, the County Administrator, Director of Human Resources, Director of the Water System,
Public Safety Director and the Sheriff for a quarterly review of fund performance for the County’s Defined Contribution
Plan, 401A and 457B retirement plans. Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of
the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 11", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


March 11, 2010


Page 6


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
None.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
None.


STAFF REPORTS:
None.


BOARD REPORTS:
None.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:
None.


ADJOURNMENT:  Hearing no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the meeting at
7:40 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 25  day of March, 2010.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Board of Commissioners Chairman Jack Smith


Presentation of the Government Finance Officers Association Distinguished Budget Award for Fayette County's annual budget document 


for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.


This is the 13th consecutive year Fayette County has received this award from GFOA. To qualify for the budget award, Fayette County 


had to satisfy nationally recognized guidelines for effective budget presentation. The guidelines are designed to assess how well Fayette 


County's budget document serves as a policy document, as a financial plan, as an operations guide, and as a communications device.  


 


GFOA is a  prestigious nonprofit professional association serving over 17,600 government professionals throughout North America.  It is 


considered the gatekeeper for monitoring and recommending improvements to government financial reporting and consistently influences 


changes in reporting standards that "raise the bar" for government entities. The GFOA's Distinguished Budget  Presentation Program is 


the only national awards program in governmental budgeting.  


 


Acknowledge Fayette County's receipt of this award.  Chairman Jack Smith will make the presentation to the County's Finance 


Department Staff. 


Not applicable.


Yes Last year


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, March 25, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


County Commissioners Board of Commissioners


Approval of local legislation which updates the supplements received by Superior Court Judges in the Griffin Judicial Circuit.


A bill has been introduced into the current session of the General Assembly which effects the Griffin Judicial Circuit. The bill updates an 


act passed in 1997.


Approve local legislation as presented. Notify legislative delegation that Board of Commissioners supports this action.


There is no finance impact to the county. No funding is required.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010

































		Commissioners- Judges Legislation Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Judges Legislation Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland


Approval of staff's recommendation to revise authorization levels for routine recurring wire transfers as they are related to daily 


operations.


The current approval process for payments over $5,000 requires the signature of the Chairman. Wire transactions are used on a routine 


basis as a means to settle debt payments, intergovernmental distributions, operational transactions, payroll, and internal transfers in a 


timely and efficient manner. Timing issues occur in the completion of the approval process for those transactions over $5,000. Since the 


majority of wire transfers are related to the daily operations of the County, staff is recommending a change to the current approval 


process as outlined in the attached memo. Wire transfers not related to daily operations, such as real estate transactions, and operations 


payments over $25,000 will continue to require the signature of the Chairman. 


Approval of the revised authorization levels for routine recurring wire transfers related to daily operations. 


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010







 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 
To:        Jack Krakeel 
 
From:    Mary S. Holland 
 
Date:    December 1, 2009 
 
Subject:   Wire Transfers 
 
In lieu of issuing a payable check, wire transfers are utilized as a means to make payment on 
certain type of transactions.  There are five different types of routine transactions including debt 
payment, intergovernmental, operations, payroll, and transfers. In some cases, electronic 
payment is required by the vendor or agency. All of the transactions are on a recurring basis.  
 
The approval process for accounts payable requires signatures by the Chairman and yourself for 
transactions over $5,000 and yourself for transactions $5,000 and below. This applies to paper 
checks and wire transfers. Checks are not mailed until the approval process is complete. This 
creates a timing issue for wire transfers to where wires are sent prior to completing the approval 
process. Staff is recommending the following changes be considered: 
 


1. Debt Payments – semi-annual payment schedule would be submitted as a consent agenda 
item for Board approval. Signatures of both the County Administrator and Finance 
Director would authorize payment by wire at time of submittal to vendor or agency. 


2. Intergovernmental – these are monthly distributions to the municipalities of SPLOST 
received from the State and sewage revenues collected on behalf of municipalities. 
Signatures of both the County Administrator and Finance Director would authorize 
payment by wire of moneys collected for the municipalities. 


3. Operations – includes payment for postage meters, pcard transactions, workers’ comp 
claims, and dental claims. Amounts not to exceed $25,000. Signatures of both the County 
Administrator and Finance Director would authorize payment by wire at time of 
submittal to vendor or agency. 


4. Payroll – this is the most time sensitive process. Wires are transmitted to multiple 
agencies for the bi-weekly and monthly payrolls. Timing does not allow review outside 
of Finance prior to submitting electronic files. Signature of either Finance Director or 
Asst Finance Director would authorize transmissions with signatures of both the County 
Administrator and Finance Director if applicable after file confirmations.  


5. Transfers – reimbursement to the County for Water System expenses and transfer of 
funds between operating, money market, and pool accounts as needed. Signatures of both 
the Finance Director and Asst Finance Director would authorize transfers between 
accounts.  


 
Attached for your reference is a detailed listing of these wire transactions. 





		Finance- Wire Transfer Authorization Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Wire Transfer Authorization Backup

		WireTransfers.pdf

		Wire Transfers 2010












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fire and Emergency Services Allen McCullough/Thomas F. Bartlett


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #738 to Bennett Fire Products, Inc., Fisher Scientific Company, and North American 


Fire Equipment Company for the purchase of protective clothing for the Department of Fire and Emergency Services.


The bid is for an annual contract, ending March 1, 2011, for the purchase of protective clothing.  As items are needed, the vendors will be 


contacted for purchase.  The bid was for itemized pricing on a list of various articles of protective clothing which includes such items as 


firefighters' coats and pants, EMS protective coats and pants, boots, gloves, hoods, helmets and face shields, and breathing apparatus 


cartridges and face piece adapters. Having an annual contract allows items to be purchased as needed but at a predetermined price. 


 


Vendors awarded Bid# 738 are:  Bennett Fire Products Company, Inc., Fisher Scientific Company, and North American Fire Equipment 


Company (NAFCO).


Vote to award Bid # 738 to Bennett Fire Products, Inc. Fisher Scientific Company, and North American Fire Equipment Company for the 


purchase of protective clothing for the Department of Fire and Emergency Services.


Funding from Fire Services and EMS Services Safety Supplies.


Yes  Annually


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010













		Fire and EMS- Protective Gear Agenda Request File.pdf

		Fire and EMS- Protective Gear Backup

		#738 Fire & EMS Protective Gear Recommendation.pdf

		#738 Fire & EMS Protective Gear Tally












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fire and Emergency Services Allen McCullough / Thomas F. Bartlett


Approval of staff's request to authorize an additional $1,675, funded from the Vehicle Replacement Fund for lettering and graphics for a 
vehicle assigned to Fire and Emergency Services.


On September 24, 2009, the Board of Commissioners approved Fire and Emergency Service's request to utilize $29,099 from the 
Vehicle Replacement budget in order to replace an engine and chassis for Emergency Vehicle Number 23143. 
 
The vehicle had been out of service since May 2009 due to an internal failure in its engine but staff recommended a complete chassis 
and engine replacement. The vehicle's existing body, which was approximately eight months old, was to be remounted on the chassis.  
After the Board gave its approval, the cab, engine, and chassis of the vehicle were replaced. 
 
The Emergency Service's Vehicle's Number changed to 23140, and it was assigned to the new Squad 4. 
 
The initial funding request did not include the amount needed to letter and stripe the vehicle's new cab.  Since the cost of replacing the 
components of the vehicle was exactly the amount approved by the Board in September 2009, there is no more approved funding 
available to provide the lettering and striping as required.  
 
  


Approval for an additional $1,675 from the Vehicle Replacement budget for lettering and striping Vehicle Number 23140, 


Request is for an additional $1,675 of Vehicle Replacement funds.


Yes Thursday, September 24, 2009


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Human Resources Connie Boehnke


Approval of staff's request for $4,270 from the County's Self Insured Medical Account to purchase an electronic mail encryption product 


from PGP to aid in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA).


Human Resources needs the ability to transmit emails containing Protected Health Information (PHI) to health care providers, product 


vendors and retirement plan vendors in a secure and encrypted format in order to be in compliance with HIPAA regulations.  HIPAA 


provisions require protection against the unauthorized disclosure of an employee’s “individually identifiable health information.”   


 


Proposals were issued and evaluated by Human Resources and Information Systems Staff. Their recommendation is for the product by 


PGP. 


 


Approval of request from Human Resources to purchase an electronic mail encryption product from PGP, using funds from the County's 


Self-Insured Medical Account in the amount of $4,270.00.


This purchase will require the use of the County's Self-Insured Medical Account funds.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010







 
TO:  Jack Krakeel  
 
FROM: Connie Boehnke, Lewis Patterson 
 
SUBJECT: HIPPA Email Encryption Compliance 
 
DATE:  February 16, 2010 
 
As we have discussed at several Munis Users Meetings, there is a need for the sending and receiving of 
emails containing Protected Health Information (PHI) in an encrypted format in order to be in compliance 
with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPPA). 
HIPPA provisions require protection against the unauthorized disclosure of an employee’s “individually 
identifiable health information.”  Each instance of unauthorized disclosure carries significant monetary 
penalties and even possible jail time for serious offenses. 
 
The HIPAA Security Standard contains two subparts that relate directly to data integrity, data access and 
mechanisms for handling data. These include: 
 
 45 CFR Part 142, § 142.308 (c). “Technical security services to guard data integrity, 
 confidentiality and availability.” These are processes that protect information and control 
 individual access to information.  
 
 45 CFR Part 142, § 142.308 (d). “Technical security mechanisms.” These are 
 controls that prevent unauthorized access to information that is transmitted across 
 an internal network or across the public Internet.  
 
In addition to communicating PHI with current health care and retirement plan vendors, this level of 
security will need to be in place should the County decide to transition to self funded health insurance.  
Attached is a vendor proposal from Information Services for an email encryption solution that appears to 
be the most economical way of meeting HIPPA requirements.  Although we are seeking to acquire this 
product under professional services, other vendors were researched and their pricing is available for your 
review.  The product runs in a virtual environment, eliminating the need to invest in significant 
infrastructure.  Human Resources had the opportunity to examine the product during a Webinar with the 
vendor and a representative from Information Services and feels that the product provided by PGP will 
best meet Fayette County’s needs.  We recommend starting with the PGP product for external use only 
with an initial cost of $4,270.00.  There will be an annual maintenance fee equal to 25% of the original 
cost for maintenance and support.  This item will need to be purchased with contingency funds. 
   
As time is of the essence in becoming compliant with HIPPA email encryption requirements, we would 
ask that you give this request timely consideration.  Please contact us should you require additional 
information. 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 





		Human Resources- Email Encryption Agenda Request File.pdf

		Human Resources- Email Encryption Backup

		Email Encryption Request-1.pdf

		PGP Email Encryption Proposal (2)-a-2

		Axway(Tubleweed)2-c-3

		Proofpoint- 1 year quote-e-4

		Axway(Tubleweed)-b-5

		EMC Quote-d-6












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works / Roads Philip Mallon


Approval of staff's recommendation to authorize execution of a contract with the Georgia Department of Transportation for Local 
Assistance Road Program (LARP) funding for resurfacing projects for 2010.


Every year counties and cities submit a request to the GDOT for LARP funds for resurfacing local roads.  The LARP Program pays for 
the cost of materials only.  Contract ID #C38470-09-000-0, as submitted, represents the County's request to GDOT. 
 
This contract is for resurfacing 4.09 miles on New Hope Road beginning at SR 314 and ending at SR 92, and on Par Court beginning on 
CR 679 (Flint Acres) and ending at the dead-end.    
 
The total cost of this work will depend on the Asphalt Cement Price index at the time when work is performed but it expected to be 
approximately $232,700.  The State is expected to reimburse Fayette County up the contract amount of $172,414; Fayette County will 
bear the remainder of the net cost at an approximate amount of $60,285. 
 
The roads will be scheduled for the 2010 paving season. 
 
Requests of this nature appear periodically for the Board's approval.  The last time a similar request was presented to the Board of 
Commissioners was June 12, 2008.


Approval of the contract with GDOT for resurfacing 4.09 miles of local roads.


The county performs the work and is then reimbursed by GDOT for the cost of materials only.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works / SPLOST Phil Mallon


Approval of staff's recommendation to award engineering and design services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) 


Westbridge Road bridge improvements at Morning Creek (Project No. B-2) to Heath & Lineback Engineers, Inc., in accordance with a 


schedule of fees included in the company's proposal.


Project B-2 calls for the upgrade or replacement of the existing Westbridge Road Bridge over Morning Creek.  The sharp curve near the 


bridge will also be corrected as part of the project.   


 


This project is one of three included in RFP No. 733, issued on January 25, 2010.  Eighteen proposals were received for project B-2.  


Each was reviewed and a short-list of two companies was developed using five evaluation criteria:  1) qualifications and experience; 2) 


schedule; 3) project understanding; 4) references; and 5) quality assurance / quality control.  The sealed Fee Schedules were open and 


compared only for the two short-listed firms.  Heath & Lineback was determined to offer the best service and value for this project.  The 


attached recommendation memo provides a greater explanation of the evaluation process.    


 


Proposal P733 specifies for the engineering, design and permitting services to be completed in two Phases.  Phase 1 is for preparation of 


a concept plan, project cost estimate, and a not-to-exceed cost estimate for final engineering, permitting and design documents.  Phase 2 


is for preparation of construction plans, right-of-way plans, and final construction cost estimate.   


 


Per Heath & Lineback's schedule, the design work should be completed within 12 months of the Notice to Proceed.


Approval of staff's recommendation to award engineering and design services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) 


Westbridge Road bridge improvements at Morning Creek (Project No. B-2) to Heath & Lineback Engineers, Inc., per the conditions set 


forth in the attached "Hourly Rate Fee Schedule."


This project will be funded with the Transportation SPLOST, 321 Fund, Project No. B-2


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010







 


_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West                                              Main Phone:  770-460-5730                                               Web Site:  www.fayettecounty ga.gov 


 


To:  Tim Jones, Purchasing Department 


From:  Phil Mallon & Carlos Christian, SPLOST 


Date:  March 12, 2010 


Subject: Recommendation for Award of Engineering & Design Services for P733 
Project No. B-2 


 


On January 25, 2010, the Public Works Department issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) 
for engineering and design services for three transportation SPLOST projects, two 
intersection improvements and one bridge upgrade/replacement: 


 FC-8 Old Ford Road @ SR 279; 
 FC-14 Newton Road @ SR 92; and 
 B-2 Westbridge Road Improvements at Morning Creek.  


Twenty-two proposals were received in response to RFP No. P733.  Of these, 18 included 
responses for the bridge project and 20 addressed the intersection project (most responded to 
both the intersection and bridge projects).  Each proposal was reviewed and assessed 
independently by members of review team, using the criteria identified in the RFP.  The 
team’s impressions and notes were then compared and discussed until two proposal short-
lists were agreed upon; one for the bridge project and one for the intersection projects.   


The Hourly Rate Fee Schedule was then opened for each proposal on the short lists.  The fee 
schedules were used to recommend award from the short-listed group of proposals.   


Based on our evaluation, we recommend award as follows: 


Project Company   Not-to-Exceed Amount for Concept Design 


B-2  Heath & Lineback Engineers, Inc.  $18,229 


Of the companies who provided proposals for the bridge project, Heath & Lineback offers 
the best combination of technical knowledge, relevant experience, project schedule and 
understanding, proven capabilities (via references) and sound engineering practices (via a 
QA/QC program) to move the project through the design and permitting process.   


Below is a discussion of the criteria used to making these recommendations. 


 Qualifications & Experience – Many of the proposals demonstrated adequate 
qualifications and experience to perform the necessary work for the bridge improvement 







M:\Public Works\2010 Correspondence\B-2\mo Purchasing Award Recommendation for P733, B-2.doc   Pg. 2 
 


project.  Thus, the evaluation of Q&E focused on identifying those companies with 
stronger qualifications and experience relative to those of the other proposals.  
Preference was given to GDOT District 3 experiences.   


 Project Schedule – Schedules were reviewed for delivery time, thoroughness (i.e., use of 
milestones), accuracy and the review team’s assessment of how reasonable the schedule 
was.  Schedules with significantly longer delivery times were typically scored lower, as 
were a few proposals with schedules that seem unrealistically aggressive.   


 Project Understanding – Each proposal was evaluated based on its ability to 
demonstrate that the project team understood the scope of work requested and its 
technical analysis of the projects.  Projects that provided a more comprehensive 
assessment of a project or provided a unique service were ranked higher for this 
category. 


 References – The list of provided references was reviewed for all proposals and select 
references were checked for short-listed proposals.   


 Quality Assurance / Quality Control – Similar to the qualifications & experience 
category, nearly all the proposals described an adequate QA/QC procedure.  Preference 
was then limited to those that provided an aspect or service above-and-beyond their 
peers.   


 


 













		Public Works- SPLOST B-2 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- SPLOST B-2 Backup

		Public Works- SPLOST B-2 Backup.pdf

		mo Purchasing Award Recommendation for P733, B-2

		B2 Hatch Mott MacDonald0001.pdf



		Public Works- SPLOST B-2 Backup from Purchasing












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works/SPLOST Phill Mallon


Approval of staff's recommendation to award engineering and design services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) 


intersection improvements at Newton Road at SR 92 (Project No. FC-14) to LAI Engineering in accordance with a schedule of fees 


included in the company's proposal.


This project is one of three included in RFP No. P733, issued on January 25, 2010.  Twenty proposals for the intersection projects were 


received.  They were reviewed, ranked and short-listed based on five criteria: 1) qualifications and experience; 2) schedule; 3) project 


understanding; 4) references; and 5) quality assurance/quality control. 


 


Four proposals were short-listed for this project and the Fee Schedules were opened and compared for each of the short-listed firms.  LAI 


Engineering was determined to offer the best services and value for this intersection project.  The attached recommendation memo 


provides a greater explanation of the evaluation process. 


 


The proposal calls for the engineering, design and permitting services to be completed in two phases.  Phase 1 is for preparation of a 


conceptual plan, construction cost estimate (including design, right-of-way, utility, permitting and other fees), and a not-to-exceed fee 


proposal for final engineering and design documents.  Phase II calls for preparation of construction plans, Right-of-Way plans, and a 


revised construction cost estimate based. 


 


Per LAI's schedule, all work associated with this contract should be completed within five months of the Notice to Proceed.


Approval of staff's recommendation to award engineering and design services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) 


intersection improvement of Newton Road at SR 92 (Project No. FC-14) to LAI Engineering per the conditions set forth in the attached 


"Hourly Rate Fee Schedule."


The project will be funded with Transportation Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) dollars; the 320 Fund, Project number 


FC-14.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010







 


_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West                                              Main Phone:  770-460-5730                                               Web Site:  www.fayettecounty ga.gov 


 


To:  Tim Jones, Purchasing Department 


From:  Phil Mallon & Carlos Christian, SPLOST 


Date:  March 15, 2010 


Subject: Recommendation for Award of Engineering & Design Services for P733 
Project No. FC-14 


 


On January 25, 2010, the Public Works Department issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) 
for engineering and design services for three transportation SPLOST projects, two 
intersection improvements and one bridge upgrade/replacement: 


 FC-8 Old Ford Road @ SR 279; 
 FC-14 Newton Road @ SR 92; and 
 B-2 Westbridge Road Improvements at Morning Creek.  


Twenty-two proposals were received in response to RFP No. P733.  Of these, 18 included 
responses for the bridge project and 20 addressed the intersection project (most responded to 
both the intersection and bridge projects).  Each proposal was reviewed and assessed 
independently by members of review team, using the criteria identified in the RFP.  The 
team’s impressions and notes were then compared and discussed until two proposal short-
lists were agreed upon; one for the bridge project and one for the intersection projects.   


The Hourly Rate Fee Schedule was then opened for each proposal on the short lists.  The fee 
schedules were used to recommend award from the short-listed group of proposals.   


Based on our evaluation, we recommend award as follows: 


Project Company   Not-to-Exceed Amount for Concept Design 


FC-14  LAI Engineering  $4,200 


Of the companies who provided proposals for the intersection projects, LAI offers the best 
combination of technical knowledge, relevant experience, project schedule and 
understanding, proven capabilities (via references) and sound engineering practices (via a 
QA/QC program) to move the project through the design and permitting process.   


Below is a discussion of the criteria used to making these recommendations. 


 Qualifications & Experience – Many of the proposals demonstrated adequate 
qualifications and experience to perform the necessary work for the bridge improvement 







M:\SPLOST\P733\RFP 733\FC-14\mo Purchasing Award Recommendation for P733, FC-14.doc   Pg. 2 
 


project.  Thus, the evaluation of Q&E focused on identifying those companies with 
stronger qualifications and experience relative to those of the other proposals.  
Preference was given to GDOT District 3 experiences.   


 Project Schedule – Schedules were reviewed for delivery time, thoroughness (i.e., use of 
milestones), accuracy and the review team’s assessment of how reasonable the schedule 
was.  Schedules with significantly longer delivery times were typically scored lower, as 
were a few proposals with schedules that seem unrealistically aggressive.   


 Project Understanding – Each proposal was evaluated based on its ability to 
demonstrate that the project team understood the scope of work requested and its 
technical analysis of the projects.  Projects that provided a more comprehensive 
assessment of a project or provided a unique service were ranked higher for this 
category. 


 References – The list of provided references was reviewed for all proposals and select 
references were checked for short-listed proposals.   


 Quality Assurance / Quality Control – Similar to the qualifications & experience 
category, nearly all the proposals described an adequate QA/QC procedure.  Preference 
was then limited to those that provided an aspect or service above-and-beyond their 
peers.   


 


 













		Public Works- SPLOST FC-14 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- SPLOST FC-14 Backup

		Public Works - SPLOST FC-14 Backup.pdf

		THIS one .pdf

		mo Purchasing Award Recommendation for P733, FC-14

		Binder2.pdf

		Binder1

		P733 LAIFC140001.pdf

		P733 FC14 Newton Rd.0001



		McGee.pdf

		mo Purchasing Award Recommendation for P733, FC-8.pdf

		P7330001







		P733 McGee FC8 FC140001



		Public Works - SPLOST FC-14 Purchasing Backup












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works / SPLOST Phil Mallon


Approval of staff's recommendation to award engineering and design services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) 


intersection improvements at Old Ford Road and SR 279 (Project No. FC-8) to McGee Partners, Inc. in accordance with a schedule of 


fees included in the company's proposal.


Project FC-8 calls for operational and safety improvements to the intersection of Old Ford Road with SR 279.     


 


This project is one of three included in RFP No. 733, issued on January 25, 2010.  Twenty proposals were received for project FC-8.  


Each was reviewed and a short-list of four companies was developed using five evaluation criteria:  1) qualifications and experience; 2) 


schedule; 3) project understanding; 4) references; and 5) quality assurance / quality control. McGee Partners was determined to offer the 


best service and value for this project.  The attached recommendation memo provides a greater explanation of the evaluation process.    


 


Proposal P733 specifies for the engineering, design and permitting services to be completed in two Phases.  Phase 1 is for preparation of 


a concept plan, project cost estimate, and a not-to-exceed cost estimate for final engineering, permitting and design documents.  Phase 2 


is for preparation of construction plans, right-of-way plans, and final construction cost estimate.   


 


Per McGee Partners' schedule, the design work should be completed within ten months of the Notice to Proceed.


Approval of staff's recommendation to award engineering and design services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) 


intersection improvements at Old Ford Road and SR 279 (Project No. FC-8) to McGee Partners, Inc. per the conditions set forth in the 


attached "Hourly Rate Fee Schedule."


This project will be funded with the Transportation SPLOST, 320 Fund, Project No. FC-8


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010







 


_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West                                              Main Phone:  770-460-5730                                               Web Site:  www.fayettecounty ga.gov 


 


To:  Tim Jones, Purchasing Department 


From:  Phil Mallon & Carlos Christian, SPLOST 


Date:  March 15, 2010 


Subject: Recommendation for Award of Engineering & Design Services for P733 
Project No. FC-8 


 


On January 25, 2010, the Public Works Department issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) 
for engineering and design services for three transportation SPLOST projects, two 
intersection improvements and one bridge upgrade/replacement: 


 FC-8 Old Ford Road @ SR 279; 
 FC-14 Newton Road @ SR 92; and 
 B-2 Westbridge Road Improvements at Morning Creek.  


Twenty-two proposals were received in response to RFP No. P733.  Of these, 18 included 
responses for the bridge project and 20 addressed the intersection project (most responded to 
both the intersection and bridge projects).  Each proposal was reviewed and assessed 
independently by members of review team, using the criteria identified in the RFP.  The 
team’s impressions and notes were then compared and discussed until two proposal short-
lists were agreed upon; one for the bridge project and one for the intersection projects.   


The Hourly Rate Fee Schedule was then opened for each proposal on the short lists.  The fee 
schedules were used to recommend award from the short-listed group of proposals.   


Based on our evaluation, we recommend award as follows: 


Project Company   Not-to-Exceed Amount for Concept Design 


FC-8  McGee Partners, Inc.  $7,500 


Of the companies who provided proposals for the intersection projects, McGee Partners 
offers the best combination of technical knowledge, relevant experience, project schedule 
and understanding, proven capabilities (via references) and sound engineering practices (via 
a QA/QC program) to move the project through the design and permitting process.   


Below is a discussion of the criteria used to making these recommendations. 


 Qualifications & Experience – Many of the proposals demonstrated adequate 
qualifications and experience to perform the necessary work for the bridge improvement 







M:\SPLOST\P733\RFP 733\FC-8\mo Purchasing Award Recommendation for P733, FC-8.doc   Pg. 2 
 


project.  Thus, the evaluation of Q&E focused on identifying those companies with 
stronger qualifications and experience relative to those of the other proposals.  
Preference was given to GDOT District 3 experiences.   


 Project Schedule – Schedules were reviewed for delivery time, thoroughness (i.e., use of 
milestones), accuracy and the review team’s assessment of how reasonable the schedule 
was.  Schedules with significantly longer delivery times were typically scored lower, as 
were a few proposals with schedules that seem unrealistically aggressive.   


 Project Understanding – Each proposal was evaluated based on its ability to 
demonstrate that the project team understood the scope of work requested and its 
technical analysis of the projects.  Projects that provided a more comprehensive 
assessment of a project or provided a unique service were ranked higher for this 
category. 


 References – The list of provided references was reviewed for all proposals and select 
references were checked for short-listed proposals.   


 Quality Assurance / Quality Control – Similar to the qualifications & experience 
category, nearly all the proposals described an adequate QA/QC procedure.  Preference 
was then limited to those that provided an aspect or service above-and-beyond their 
peers.   


 


 













		Public Works- SPLOST FC-8 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- SPLOST FC-8 Backup

		Public Works - SPLOST FC-8 Backup.pdf

		mo Purchasing Award Recommendation for P733, FC-8.pdf

		P7330001



		Public Works - SPLOST FC-8 Purchasing Backup












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of request from the Sheriff to amend the Sheriff's Department's State Confiscated Technical Services Revenue Account by 
$1,324.00 to recognize abandoned monies ordered by the State to be retained for law enforcement enhancement.


In the course of various investigations, the Fayette County Sheriff's Department holds various types of property or evidence to be used 
during court proceedings.  After disposition of a criminal or civil action, the property is then either destroyed or can be retained for use by 
the associated law enforcement agency.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Sheriff's Department Confiscated Revenue Account (21030390-351370) to 
recognize $1,324.00 to be used for law enforcement purposes, as required by law.  This would increase the account to $4,324.00 
currently.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of request from the Sheriff to amend the Sheriff's Department's State Confiscated Technical Services Revenue Account by 
$860.00 to recognize abandoned monies ordered by the State to be retained for law enforcement enhancement.


In the course of various investigations, the Fayette County Sheriff's Department holds various types of property or evidence to be used 
during court proceedings.  After disposition of any criminal or civil action, the property is then either destroyed or retained for use by the 
associated law enforcement agency.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Sheriff's Department State Confiscated Revenue Account 
(21030390-351370) to recognize $860.00 which has been retained for law enforcement purposes, as required by law.  This would 
increase the fund to $5,184.00 currently.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of request from the Sheriff's Department to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Criminal Investigations Division by 
$2,518.82 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Department' s Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from 
various federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal 
Investigations Division (10030321-511300) by $2,518.82 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2009-2010 
Fiscal Year.  This would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $137,898.45.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Department to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $6,059.15 
for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Department Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from 
various federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal 
Investigations Division (10030321-511300) by $6,059.15 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2009-2010 
Fiscal Year.  This would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $143,957.60.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Solid Waste Vanessa Birrell


Approval of staff's request to award bid #736 to Martin Edwards & Asociates, Inc., for grinding vegetative debris at the Fayette County 


Transfer Station, in the amount of $39,500 and a price per cubic yard of $1.20.


At least annually the County must grind vegetative debris collected at the Transfer Station's yard waste area.  On February 1, 2010 bids 


were posted on the Fayette County web site and distributed resulting in seven responses.  In excess of 25,000 cubic yards of vegetative 


debris has accumulated and we receive an additional 100-150 cubic yards daily.  The accumulated vegetative debris will be ground into 


mulch well suited for gardening and yard work available to Fayette County citizens at no charge. 


 


Martin Edwards & Associates Inc. was the apparent low bidder with a lump sum cost of $39,500 and a price per cubic yard of $1.20.  


Stormwater Management personnel recommends acceptance of this bid and will monitor the operation. 


Lump sum cost- The initial work phase will be grinding all the stock-piled vegetative debris at the 1st Manassas Road Transfer Station at 


the close of business on Thursday, February 4, 2010. 


Per cubic yard cost- grinding all additional stock-piled vegetative debris after close of business on Thursday, February 4, 2010, and on an 


ongoing basis.  Prior to any secondary grinding, the successful contractor/company and Fayette County must agree on the volume in 


cubic yards of additional grinding work to be performed in writing.  This item was tabled at the March 11, 2010 BOC Meeting. 


 


The Board delayed action on this item on March 11 for further review. This is the original request as presented at that meeting.


Requesting Board approval of award bid #736 to Martin Edwards & Associates Inc. for a lump sum cost of $39,500 and a price per cubic 


yard of $1.20 for grinding vegetative debris at the County's Landfill.


The current balance available in the Landfill Services Account is $66,556.35.


Yes Thursday, March 11, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010













		Solid Waste- Bid #736 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Solid Waste- Bid #736 Backup

		Solid Waste- Bid#736GrindingAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Solid Waste - Bid#736GrindingBackup












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to extend the agreement of Bid #649 for the printing of water bill forms and envelopes to the two 


lowest bidders, HB Solutions, and IF IT'S PRINTED, for one year, at an aggregate cost of $20,599.78.


The Water System is requesting to extend an agreement with HB Solutions and IF IT'S PRINTED for one additional year.  The cost to this 


extended agreement will not change from what was approved by the Board during its April 9, 2009 meeting. 


 


HB Solutions will provide the Water System 363,000 #10 Special Window Envelopes for $7,943.29, and they will also provide 50,000 #10 


Window Envelopes for $1,172.94. 


 


IF IT'S PRINTED will provide the Water System 363,000 Water Bills for $5,118.30, and they will also provide 369,000 #9 Regular 


Envelopes for $6,265.25. 


 


Board approval to extend Bid #649 for a period of one year, at an aggregate cost of $20,599.78, to HB Solutions and IF IT'S PRINTED.


Funding is provided in the Fiscal Year 2010 budget under Office Supplies.


Yes Friday, April 9, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 25, 2010





























		Water System- Water Bills and Envelopes Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Water Bills and Envelopes Backup

		Water System- Water Bills and Envelope Bid Backup.pdf

		#649 Water Bill and Envelopes Extension Award








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to accept the Eco-South Biological and Habitat Monitoring Proposal for the Lake 


McIntosh / Line Creek Project, for the year 2010, at a cost not to exceed $27,190.


The proposal for Biological and Habitat Monitoring, prepared by Eco-South,  is based upon the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 


compensatory mitigation requirements as specified in the 401 permit #200115230, and specifically Special Condition 3f from Georgia 


Department of Natural Resources' (DNR) Permit to Withdraw Surface Water.   


 


This work is separate from the mitigation sites and it will consist of continuing to collect data at the three biological monitoring stations in 


Line Creek below the dam location.  This work will be performed each year on an annual basis until the DNR and the USACE determine 


monitoring is no longer required. 


 


The estimated Bio-monitoring cost for the year 2010 is $27,190.  Detailed invoices will be provided based on the work performed toward 


the project's completion.  Prior approval will be required by the Board if there is any unforeseen reason to exceed the estimated cost of 


the work.


Approval of the Proposal for Biological and Habitat Monitoring, as provided by Eco-South, and authorization for the Chairman to execute 


said document. 


 


Funding for this request is budgeted in the Lake McIntosh Funds.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentMarch 25, 2010













		Water System- EcoSouth Proposal Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- EcoSouth Proposal Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Consideration of Water Committee's recommendation that the County relocate the 10" waterline near the intersection of Hilo Road and 


State Route 92 to accommodate roadway improvements planned by the Georgia Department of Transportation. 


Roadway improvements planned by the Georgia Department of Transportation on State Route 92 at Hilo Road  includes a turning lane 


and realignment of the highway  The County's existing waterline needs to be moved to avoid being underneath the roadway after the 


changes are made. The cost to relocate the 10" waterline approximately $250,000.00. The work can be performed by the County's  


Current Annual Waterline Contractor.


Approval to relocate the 10" waterline at Hilo Road and Highway 92. 


 


Funding will come from Water System Renewal & Extension Fund.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


New BusinessMarch 25, 2010







Contract for Annual Waterline Extensions


Cost estimate for waterline relocation - SR 92 at Hilo Road


2009/10 Prices


Lantz Construction


Description Quantity Units Unit Total


1 Mobilization 1 EA $270.00 $270.00


2 10" Ductile Iron Pipe 3300 LF $23.50 $77,550.00


3 8" Ductile Iron Pipe 100 LF $14.00 $1,400.00


4 Ductile Iron Fittings 2 TN $200.00 $400.00


5 Fire Hydrant Assembly 4 EA $6,500.00 $26,000.00


6 18" Steel Casing - Bore 470 LF $150.00 $70,500.00


7 Freebore without casing 40 LF $32.00 $1,280.00


8 10" Butterfly valve 5 EA $915.00 $4,575.00


9 8" diameter butterfly valve 2 EA $900.00 $1,800.00


10 Pavement repair 0 SY $50.00 $0.00


11 Grassing 2 AC $9,400.00 $18,800.00


12 Ditch Check Dams 30 EA $33.00 $990.00


13 Mulch Mat slope protection 1000 SY $4.00 $4,000.00


14 Concrete thrust blocking 10 CY $57.00 $570.00


15 1" Short side service 1 EA $230.00 $230.00


16 1" Long side service 2 EA $350.00 $700.00


17 Backhoe 40 HR $135.00 $5,400.00


18 Rubber tire loader 40 HR $15.00 $600.00


19 5-man crew 40 HR $100.00 $4,000.00


20 3-man crew 10 HR $90.00 $900.00


Sub-Total: $219,965.00


Misc & Contingency 10%: $20,035.00


Total: $240,000.00





		Water System- Water Line Relocation Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Water Line Relocation Backup



